UG IV T I " VeV S i
WTCA TCFI
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
wataTr, 39 U AeaTy giEdy #ared
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FOREST AND CLIMATE CHANGE
wrg @t Fratea, w9 / Integrated Regional Office, Jammu

File No: 9-JKB-003/2022-Jammu Dated: 06/04/2022
To,

APCCF-cum-Nodal Ofticer (FC),

Department of Forest, Ecology & Environment
Van Bhawan, Below Gumat,

Jammu- 130001

Sub:  Diversion of 1.47 ha of Forest land for re-alignment of 220 KV KPT Line (KP
175 KP 176) near Baggu Nallah, District Batote, UT of Jammu & Kashmir.reg

Reg: i) Online proposal bearing on FP/JK/Trans/44649/2020 received on dated 13.11.2020
ii) Online reply from Nodal Officer J&K letter no. PCCF/FCA/3106/4105-06
dated-12-03-2022.

Sir,

Kindly refer to the online proposal of Government of Jammu & Kashmir on the
above-mentioned subject seeking prior approval of the Central Government for diversion of
1.47 ha of forest land for non-forestry purpose in accordance with section-2 of the Forest
(Conservation) Act, 1980.

2. After careful examination of the EDS raised by this office dated 27.11.2020 for which
reply received from J&K Govt dated 17.03.2022 as this proposal is pending with SG for so
long and the queries are still not completely compiled so the following information are sull
requested to be submitted:

(i) Number of trees, plants to be felled in the proposal is given 429 (11 trees & 418
w's poles and plants) while the number mentioned in the “cost of enumeration of
trees & poles” is 29. Cost enumeration to be corrected.

3. The compliance to the above may be submitted within 30 days from the date of issue
of this letter failing which the proposal shall be liable to be rejected for want to information.

Yours faithfully
Sd/-

(Raja Ram Singh)
DIGF (Central)
Regional Officer
IRO Jammu

Copy to: -

1. The Divisional Forest Officer, Udhampur Forest Division, District Udhampur, Jammu &
Kashmir.

2. Executive Engineer TLMD 3 Udhampur, District Udhampur, U.T. of Jammu and
Kashmir (thoududliegimil gon)

Signed by R

aja Ram Singh

. Dale: 06-04-2022 15:08:04
T AR 3798, TR, O-180004/ Address: - Plot No. 379A, Gandhinagar, Jommu-g30004 . Approved

FENTE: GI91-295929, Email: iro.famai-me] caougov.m

Government of Jammu an

d Kashmir

Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, HoFF, J&K, Jammu.

Nov. to Apl: Van Bhawan Below Gumat 180001

May to Oct.: Forest Compley, Sheikh Bagh, Lal Chowk-5gr 120001

Ph: 0194~ 2484939, 2483937, Fax 0194-2455027 Ph: 0191- 2548397, 2560585, Fax 0191-2547276

No: PCCF/FCA/ "4y 56 |l683-16
Copy to the:
1. Conservator of Forests, Chenab Circle. Doda.
2. Divisional Forest Officer, Batote Forest Division.
3. TLMD-3. Udhampur. (timdudh@gmail.com)
They are requested to furnish the reply to the EDS at the

URL Address: www jkforest.com

Dated: | -0Y-2022

earliest.

) O

(S. Senthil Kumar) IFS
Chief Conservator of Forests,

@ Nodal Officer (FCA) .
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File No: 9-JKB-003/2022-Jammu Dated: 06/04/2022

To,

APCCF-cum-Nodal Officer (FC),

Department of Forest, Ecology & Environment
Van Bhawan, Below Gumat,

Jammu-180001

(ccffecajkl@gmail.com)

Sub:  Diversion of 1.47 ha of Forest land for re-alignment of 220 KV KPT Line (KP
175 KP 176) near Baggu Nallah, District Batote, UT of Jammu & Kashmir.reg

Reg: i) Online proposal bearing on FP/JK/Trans/44649/2020 received on dated 13.11.2020
ii) Online reply from Nodal Officer J&K letter no. PCCF/FCA/3106/4105-06
dated-12-03-2022.

Sir,

Kindly refer to the online proposal of Government of Jammu & Kashmir on the
above-mentioned subject seeking prior approval of the Central Government for diversion of
1.47 ha of forest land for non-forestry purpose in accordance with section-2 of the Forest
(Conservation) Act, 1980.

2. After careful examination of the EDS raised by this office dated 27.11.2020 for which
reply received from J&K Govt dated 17.03.2022 as this proposal is pending with SG for so
long and the queries are still not completely compiled so the following information are still
requested to be submitted;

(1) Number of trees, plants to be felled in the proposal is given 429 (11 trees & 418
w's poles and plants) while the number mentioned in the “cost of enumeration of
trees & poles” is 29. Cost enumeration to be corrected.

3. The compliance to the above may be submitted within 30 days from the date of issue
of this letter failing which the proposal shall be liable to be rejected for want to information.

Yours faithfully
Sd/-

(Raja Ram Singh)
DIGF (Central)
Regional Officer
IRO Jammu

Copy to: -

. The Divisional Forest Officer, Udhampur Forest Division, District Udhampur, Jammu &
Kashmir.

2. Executive Engineer TLMD 3 Udhampur, District Udhampur, U.T. of Jammu and
Kashmir ((lmdudh@gmail.com)

Signed by Raja Ram Sin

Date: 06-04-2022 15:08:
qaT-Wife HaR 3797, WHFRR, WRI-180004/ Address: - Plot No. 3794, Gandhinagar, Jammu-I80004 . o pproved

SLATY: 0191-295929, Email: ivo. jampi-mefreiugov.in



